

School Council Minutes: 12.4.16:

Talent Show:

We debated the format for this year's Talent Show and information will be coming out to classes very soon.

Actions: Erin and Nathan will devise a sign-up sheet; Evie and Marcus will develop a judges' sheet - to be used by all classes for Round 1.

We will hold an Assembly as soon as the dates have been finalised.

Other information:

Year 3 would like bigger cloakrooms - as their stuff gets knocked off pegs frequently.

There were lots of citizenship suggestions.

Minutes typed up by Mrs Smith

